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| mbox (13) SVTGBI cpdavs 207 PM (35 minutes ago)
Starred Hi Bianca, Thanks for your CPD submission for maternity leave points. In term.
Important
Sent Mail TARBERT, Claire (NHS GREATER GLASGOW & CLYDE) <ctarberi@nhs net> 2:41 PM (@ minutes ago) « -
Drats @) to me, Bianca i+

» Categories Dear Hannah,

» AVS Re-nstatement ' Bianca's line manager and can confirm that she was on maternity leave from 317717 until 4/5/18.
~ CPD Audit Kind regards,
Claire

Audit 20132014

~ Audit 20162017
Dr Claire Tarbert (Clinical Scientist CS19171)

materity exern

~ Audit 20172018 Medical Devices Unit / Vascular Lab
Hannah's Audit West Glasgow Ambulatary Care Hospital
Dalnair St
Heather's Audit Glasgow 63 85J

CPD databases Tel: +44 (0)141 201 6952

> Education Commite
Follow up On'6 Aug 2018, at 14:23, BOND, Bianca (NHS GREATER GLASGOW & CLYDE) <biancabond@nhs.net> wiote,
Hannah completed 1

Hannah dealing with Hi Claire,

Heather complete.. Bl Please could you confirm my maternity leave dates from 31st of July 2017 to the 4th of June 2018, as per below email chain.

Heather dealing with

Julia Completed M Thanks
Julia Dealing with
Julia Dealing vi Sianca
Mise
~ New AVS accredia. From: SVTGBI cpd&avs <cpd.avs@svtebl.org.uk>
Congratulatory e Sent: 06 August 2018 14:07

To: BOND, Bianca (NHS GREATER GLASGOW & CLYDE)
Subject: CPD points for maternity leave

Historical data
NEW AVS congr
Shakila Completed

9

Hi Bianca,





